The Executive Condominium Association Inc.
4925 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Fl 33140

Phone: 305-674-1458

Fax: 305-532-5570

E-mail: theexecutive@atlanticbb.net

March 5, 2009

The Underwriters Group
8777 San Jose Blvd, Suite 902
Jacksonville, Fl. 32217

To whom it may concern,

This letter is to confirm that Coast to Coast General Contractors, Inc. has been working on our concrete
restoration, waterproofing and painting project for approximately 3 months. They continue to perform in
a professional fashion while staying in constant contact with all of the parties involved. We are especially
pleased with the fact that not only is the project manager constantly on site and involved with the project
but also the owner and qualifier Michael Brandt. We see this project progressing ahead of the original
timeline of 14 months.

Regards,




